From: Vickerson, Casey

To: Richardson, Stefanie
Subject: FW: Sloan FA?
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 8:11:10 AM

4837-WR-2, thanks!

From: JR Meeks [mailto:jrmeeks@chambers-bank.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 4:07 PM

To: Vickerson, Casey; Kathy Bartlett (kathy@aquatechsys.com)
Cc: Patty Linsner

Subject: RE: Sloan FA?

Casey,

Again, | am sorry this process is taking so long. The Amended Covenants for the POA are with the
builder and he is working with the current residents to get them officially adopted. At that point the
POA will be able to officially and legally enter into a contract with the Kathy to operate and the POA
will be able to provide you with the Letter of Credit which you still need to get this think finally put
to bed. | met with my attorney today and he is going to go thru and double check with the builder
and the current residents what the official procedure is to get the convents officially adopted and
signed off on and | will let you know more this week when | find out!. Hopefully we are close to this
deal being finished! JR

From: Vickerson, Casey [mailto:Vickerson@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:55 PM

To: JR Meeks; Kathy Bartlett (kathy@aquatechsys.com)
Cc: Patty Linsner
Subject: RE: Sloan FA?

Any update, as was expected by 2/25/20157? Also, Sarah will not be taking my place. You will
continue working with me until the permit is issued.

Thanks,

Casey

From: Vickerson, Casey
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 12:49 PM

To: 'JR Meeks'; Kathy Bartlett (kathy@aquatechsys.com)
Cc: Patty Linsner
Subject: RE: Sloan FA?

What is the status of the update?

Thanks,
Casey

From: JR Meeks [mailto:jrmeeks@chambers-bank.com]
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Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2015 4:13 PM

To: Vickerson, Casey; Kathy Bartlett (kathy@aquatechsys.com)
Cc: JR Meeks; Patty Linsner

Subject: RE: Sloan FA?

I will be able to give you all an update by 2-25-15

From: Vickerson, Casey [mailto:Vickerson@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 12:07 PM

To: Kathy Bartlett (kathy@agquatechsys.com); JR Meeks
Subject: Sloan FA?

Good Afternoon,

Have we an update for Sloan’s financial mechanism? | am being reassigned to Stormwater and will
not be dealing with this soon, but | am trying to provide my replacement, Sarah Cousins, with
updates.

Thanks,

Casey Vickerson
Permit Engineer
ADEQ Water Division
501-682-0653


mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com
mailto:Vickerson@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com

